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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Abijah Rowe House and the attachad Moszs Weed House are located
in the Connecticut River valley town of Granby. They are situated on
flat, fertile land on ths east sids of Salmon Brook Street, a rural
residential street. The land to the rear (east) of the houses is still
farmed, although part of the town's sewage disposal system is at the
northeast. Closzsr to the houses at the northeast is a large frame
tobacco barn built in the early twentieth century. A similar barn is
south of ths houses. One-fourth of the northeast barn is located on the
houses' parcel. The rest of this barn is property of the town which
owns the adjacent large garage building at the north. Recently this
garsge has been remodeled and landscaped in an attampt to make it more
compatibl: witnh its residential setting. West of the Rowe and Weed
houses, across Salmon Brook Street, are several early 19th century
houses, The Federal style one at 2%3 Salmon Brook Strest is particularly
distinguished architecturally. ;

The Rowe House is a good example of a mid-16th century Connecticut
frame house of the two-story type with central chimney. The low pitech
of the gables roof is not original since the roof framing system with
ridgepole indicates that the roof's peak has been altered. The original
chimney stack was probably replaced at the time of this roof alteration.
The existing brick chimney stack and wood shingle roofing are restorations
dating from 1969- 70. Above the stone foundation, the walls of the Rowe
House are covered with narrow clapboards painted dark brown. The clap-
boards were installed in 1069- 70 to replace 19th century shingles,

A1l windows are rsstorations installed in 1969- 70 replacing 19th cen-
tury 2/2 sash. The current windows have plain trim and 12/8 double=-
hung sash.

The carefully ordered main (west) facade has five bays. The center
bay containing the entrance is larger than the others. The siuple,
dignified entrance is the outstanding exterior original feature. It has
architrave tria, a frieze with triglyphs, and a cornice. The double
doors are old, but not original to this building. They were installed
here in 1969~ 70.

The side facades of the Rowe House each have two windows on the first
and second stories and a single window in the gable. In addition, the
south facade has a door in its southwest corner and the outline of a
20tk century chimney removed in 1970 is visible. The rear (east) facade
is not regularly divided into bays.

The Rowe House has the typical plan of a house of its type with
two large front rooms separated by a stairhall and thrsee rear rooms,
Several rooms have 18th century paneling. The houss is unusual in that
its interior paneling and tri® have been littls altered. The 1969- 70
interior restoration to a large extent involved removal of later addi-
tions and opening fireplaces, rather than raestoration of missing fabric.

The boxed string stair in the stairhall has turned balusters and
a closet under the stair. The south room on the 1st floor retains most
of its original woodwork including an encased summer beam, a paneled
T replans wall with si-ple rectangular panels, similar paneling to the
dado, and a cupboard (whose upper door_is missing). The north front
room was probably remodeled in the early 19th century since it has an
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Adamesque mantel and corner cupboard with round-headed treatment.

There is a theory that the north side of the heuse is a later
addition due to the 19th century woodwork in the north front room on
the 1st floor and the lack of summer beams in framing the north side.
Howsevar the north front room has exposed corner posts and girts as found
elsewhere in the house. In addition, above this room in the second
flror north front room is a mid-15th style paneled fireplace wall.

Since summer beams stopped beinz a typical feature in Connecticut
housss about 1750, ths presence of summer beams in framing on the south
side and not on the north side of the house probably indicates the
transitional stage in framing when the house was erected, rather than
indicating that the building was constructed in two stages.

The second floor also retains numerous original features including
paneled fireplace walls in the north front room and rear central room.
The front south room also has a paneled wall 2lthough it does not have
a fireplacs.

A small, one-story frame passagaway erzcted in 197% connects the
gast side of the Rowe House to the Weed House, _

The Weed Housz is believed to have been erected zbout 1750 as a
two-room hohuse, OSubsequently it received a rear lean-to addition

and a wing, now located at the west. The house was moved in 1974 in th
three parts. Originally this one-story building faced eacst. Since
ite move, it faces north.

The original stone foundation of the Wezd House was moved, but
the existing full basement dates to 1974, Durinsg its excavation evi-
dence of a blacksmith shop on the Rowe property was discovered.

The exterior walls of the Weed House are covered with narrow
clapvoards except those of the wast wing which ars shingled. The
walls are painted brown., The main (now north) facade is regularly
divided into three bzys. Its central entrance has plain trim. Openings
on other sides of the building are not rsgularly arranged.

Projecting from the ridge of the roof is an interior chimney which
is slightly off-¢center. ©Dehing it is another interior chimney breaking
the rear (south) slope of the roof. Both chimney stacks were rebuilt
avove ths roofline after the house was moved,

The existing wood shingle roofing dates to 1¢7%,., The gable roof
on the south slope extends over the lean-to addition. The west wing
also has a gsble roof.

Windows vary in size. The main facade has 12/12 double-hung sash.
The sides have two ranges of windowsj the upper cnes light the attic.

The We=d Housz has wery simple interior fec.ur:zs. There are several
fireplaces with ylain trim. Floor levels change betwesn different parts

f the house. Kodern bathrooms and a modsrn kitchen have been installed
n tne west wing.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Abijah Rowe House is a typical Connecticut mid-18th century
frame house of the two-story, central chimney type. The oses Weed
House, which in order to save it from demolition was moved in 197% and
attached to the rear of the Rowe House, is a small one-story, late 18th
century frame nouse. It began as a two-room structure and received a lean-to
addition and a wing. This unpretentious building distinguished by its
simplicity represents a typical house of an 18th century tenant farmer,
while the larger Rowe House with its interior enrichments of paneling,
eupboards, and encased summer Deam 1s representative of the more spacious ,
yet conservative, dwelling of a prospsrous 16th century yeoman farmer and
tradesman., The fzct that both houses are well-preserved, restored, and
open to the public sets them arart from other similar examples of {Sth
architecture in the town of Granby.

The town of Granby was first settled along Salmon Brook Street
and this area received a meeting house in 1736 signifying that there was
an appreciable number of settlers in the vicinity. The existing Rowe House
was built on the east side of this street sometime about 1750, On April 18,
1750, Peter Roe purchased the property with a dwelling house on it from
Nehemiah Lee. In 1853 Roe sold it with dwelling house, barn, and blacksmith
shop to Abijah Rowe. Abijah Rowe married in 1756 and it is probable that
the existing house was built prior to his marriage. It is not known if the
existing building is the one mentioned in the 1750 and 1753 deeds.

Rowe was a blacksmith and a farmer. He prospered due to his loca-
tion on the well travelled road. There is evidence that part of his house
was remodeled in the early 19th century and that its roofline was altered
at some unknown date,

Abijah Rowe died in 1813 and his house was pyrchased from his hiers
by Joseph and Elijah Smith, Jr. It remained in the Smith family until 1603.
In that year the Colton family purchased it and retained ownership until
1966 when Mildred Colton Allison and Carolyn Colton Avery gave it to the
Salmon Brook Historical Society. During most of the 19th and 20th centuries
the house was occupied by tenants. In 1969~ 70 the house was restored by
John Hirick with Richard Shope, restoration architect.

. The Moses Wead House is believed to have been erected around 1750.
by Moses Wead as a two-room house. Subsequently the rear lean-to and side
wing were added. In 1855 Mary Weed lived in the house and in 1869 S. Lampson
was its occupant., Eventually the house became the property of the Enders
family who used it as a hunting lodge. It was slated for demolition when
it was given to the Salmon Brook Historical Society by the Connecticut
Department of Environmental Protection. The building in 197% was moved
seven miles east of its original location, now part of Enders State Forest.
Ernest Satler was in charge of moving and restoring this house. ‘
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